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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2022 2:25 PM
To: Harminder Kaur
Cc: Rachel Wu; SUR
Subject: RE: D22003823MFBP/GA/RW/TPD-1 ACCIDENT DATE 30 NOV 2022 SLE7011D & SBS3474Y
Attachments: SLE 7011D-IA.pdf

Dear Harminder, 
 
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLE 7011D. 
 
Best Regards, 
Huey Yon | case handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 
 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 5 December 2022 12:06 PM 
To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: D22003823MFBP/GA/RW/TPD-1 ACCIDENT DATE 30 NOV 2022 SLE7011D & SBS3474Y 
 
Dear Harminder, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 5 December 2022 9:55 AM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; yeeauto pteltd <yeeautopteltd@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: D22003823MFBP/GA/RW/TPD-1 ACCIDENT DATE 30 NOV 2022 SLE7011D & SBS3474Y 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Enclosed documents for survey. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
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Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
T: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the 
sender immediately by return e-mail. 

From: yeeauto pteltd <yeeautopteltd@gmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 3:08 PM 
To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: ACCIDENT DATE 30 NOV 2022 SLE7011D & SBS3474Y 

  

Good day Sirs 
 

  

Kindly arrange surveyor for survey our motor vehicle SLE7011D for claiming TP SBS3474Y 

  

Password : SLE7011D3198B 

  

Thanks & Regards 

Winni 

Yee Auto Pte Ltd 

160 Sin Ming Drive 

#02-17 Sin Ming AutoCity 

Singapore 575722 

ROC & GST No.: 201719251W 

email: yeeautopteltd@gmail.com 

Contact No: 6457 2625  Fax: 6252 8459 

The attachment named Full_accident_report_8758817_01-12-2022_135836 (1).pdf could not be scanned for viruses because it is a password protected. 

  


